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Ms. Susan Cange

Site Manager

U.S. Department of Energy
Former Sites Restoration Division
P.O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge, TN 37831-8723

Re:  Maywood and Wayne Sites - Recommendation for Proceeding with Proposed Plans

Dear Ms. Cange:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA™)
does not concur with the timeframe established for issuance of the proposed plans for the
Maywood and Wayne sites as outlined in your letter of November 21, 1995. EPA believes that
the proposed plans can be issued prior to FY’98 - ‘09.

Therefore, in accordance with Section XV, Paragraph B of the Maywood and Wayne Federal
Facility Agreements (“FFA”)-EPA is informally disputing the above-referenced time frames. To
resolve this as quickly as possible I recommend that we meet, together with Les Price and Kathy
Callahan, to discuss this issue further. If we are unable to resolve this matter through the informal
dispute resolution process, EPA is reserving its right to proceed with formal dispute as outlined in
Section XV of the Maywood and Wayne FFA’s.

Please call me so that we may set up a meeting date as early as possible.

Sincerely,

Angela Carpenter, Project Manager

Federal Facilities Section
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